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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  East Lyme Inland Wetlands Agency 

From:  Gary A. Goeschel II, Director of Planning/ Inland Wetlands Agent 

Date: May 18, 2020 

RE:  Inland Wetlands Application – Application of Glenn Knowles, Applicant/Owner, for the 
proposed construction of a patio, correction of water runoff and wetlands restoration at 
property identified as 21 Brightwater Road, Niantic, East Lyme Assessor's Map 5.L9, lot 
58. 

 
In regards to the above referenced application, the East Lyme Inland Wetlands Agency at a 
meeting held on Monday, February 24, 2020, at the East Lyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania 
Avenue, Niantic, Connecticut, directed me to prepare a draft motion for the above referenced 
application for discussion and a resolution at their next regularly scheduled meeting which was 
to be held on March 9, 2020. Unfortunately, due to extenuating circumstance the Agency 
canceled the meeting and set a Special Meeting to discuss the items that were initially 
scheduled for the March 9, 2020 Meeting. Subsequently, the Town of East Lyme was forced to 
close its doors to the public as a result of the COVID-19 Pandemic. As a result, the Inland 
Wetlands Agency has been unable to meet in a public forum to render a final decision on your 
application. As such, upon discussing the matter with the Inland Wetlands Agency Chairman, 
Gary Upton, the Vice Chair, Kristen Chantrell, and First Selectman, Mark Nickerson, it was 
agreed that I, as Agent for the Commission, would approve the proposed work within the 
upland review area as it will still be consistent with State Statutes and the East Lyme Inland 
Wetland and Watercourses Regulations. Upon the opening of the Town Hall to the public or the 
establishment of virtual meetings pursuant to the criteria provided in the Governor’s Executive 
Orders, the Agency will then be able to act on the portion of work within the on-site inland 
wetlands.  

 As such, only the portion of work within the 100-foot upland review area as proposed in the 
above referenced application known as “Application of Glenn Knowles, Applicant/Owner, for 
the proposed construction of a patio, correction of water runoff and wetlands restoration at 
property identified as 21 Brightwater Road, Niantic, East Lyme Assessor's Map 5.19, lot 58 was 
approved with the following conditions to the site plan; 

1. Notify conservation officer at least 2 days prior to sitework in order that they may 
monitor the work. 
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2. Any proposed Additional work beyond this permit in the wetlands or watercourse or its 
100-foot regulated area will require approval from the Inland Wetlands Agency or its 
certified Agent. 

3. Any changes to the site plan listed on this permit require notification to the Inland 
Wetlands Agent and may require Agency approval- a new plan incorporating said 
changes shall be given to the Agent before any work begins. 

4. No site work shall commence until all applicable conditions are satisfied.  

5. Notify Inland Wetlands Agent upon completion of all regulated activities for final 
inspection and sign off. 

In regards to the work proposed within the on-site wetlands, it may only be permitted by the 
Agency. Therefore, I offer the following:  

FINDINGS: 

Whereas: The Agency may find this application to be in conformance with the Inland Wetlands 
Regulations of the Town of East Lyme and more specifically based on the following:  

Whereas: In accordance with Section 7.6, the Agency required information to be submitted 
including but not limited to site plans which show the land which will be affected thereby which 
shows existing and proposed conditions, wetland and watercourse boundaries, contours, and 
other pertinent features of the land and the proposed activity; 

Whereas: In accordance with Section 7, Application Requirements, of the Inland Wetlands 
Regulations the applicant has provided the all the information required by Section 7.5 and the 
necessary additional information required by Section 7.6, As such, the application appears to be 
complete. 

Whereas: Victor Benni, PE, Town Engineer has reviewed the proposed plans 

Whereas: Demonstrated by the Memorandum from Victor Benni, PE, Town Engineer to G. 
Goeschel II, Director of Planning, dated March 6, 2020 indicates the slight increase in 
stormwater from the site improvements will be mitigated by the inclusion of the proposed rain 
garden on the upland side of the wetland and the rock flow diffuser at the low point of the on-
site wetland addresses the existing erosion potential.  

Whereas: Indicated in the memorandum from Victor Benni, PE, Town Engineer to G. Goeschel 
II, Director of Planning, dated March 6, 2020, the proposed modification to the wetlands will 
accommodate additional water and restore native wetlands plants; and  

Whereas: The proposed improvements do not change the overall surface runoff flow pattern at 
the rear portion of the property. 
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SUGGESTED RESOLUTION 

Therefore, based on the Findings in the memorandum from Gary A. Goeschel II, Director of 
Planning/Inland Wetlands Agent to the Inland Wetlands Agency dated March 30, 2020, and the 
record before the Agency, I move the Agency APPROVE the Application known as the 
Application of Glenn Knowles, Applicant/Owner, for the proposed construction of a patio, 
correction of water runoff and wetlands restoration at property identified as 21 Brightwater 
Road, Niantic, East Lyme Assessor's Map# 5.19, Lot# 58. This approval is specific to the site 
development plan submitted as the Application of Glenn Knowles, Applicant/Owner, for the 
proposed construction of a patio, correction of water runoff and wetlands restoration at 
property identified as 21 Brightwater Road, Niantic, East Lyme Assessor's Map# 5.19, Lot# 58. 
Any change in the plan, development plan layout, or any modifications of this approval other 
than those identified herein shall constitute a new application unless prior approval from the 
Agency or its Agent is granted. 

 
The applicant/owner shall be bound by the provisions of this Application and Approval. 

 
 
 





Plant cont. size quantity

BETULA NIGRA `HERITAGE` - HEAVY #15 8-10` 1

ILEX VERT. `JIM DANDY` #5 18-21`` 1

ILEX VERTICILLATA `WINTER RED` #5 42-48`` 3

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA #7 - 3

ASTER NOVAE-ANGLIAE `PURPLE DOME` #2 - 12

ECHINACEA PURPUREA `HAPPY STAR` #1 - 15

EUPATORIUM `BABY JOE` #2 - 6

IRIS VERSICOLOR #1 - 15

RUDBECKIA FULGIDA `GOLDSTURM` #1 - 12

OSMUNDA CINNAMOMEA/CINNAMON FERN #1 - 15

CAREX STRICTA #1 - 21

PANICUM VIRGATUM `SHENANDOAH` #2 - 5
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